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Washington, D.C. 20036

In the Matter of
Metropolitan Edison Company
(Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit No. 1)
Docket No. 50-289 SP

Dear Ms. Bernabei:

Enclosed is Licensee's Second Supplemental Response to
Three Mile Island Alert's First Set of Interrogatories. All of
Licensee's answers to TMIA's First Set of Intcrrogatories have
now been supplemented to the extent required by the Licensing
Board August 31, 1984, Memorandum and Order. An affidavit to
accompany this Second Supplemental Response will be forwarded
under separate cover.

Sincerely,
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Errest L. Blake, Jr., P.C.
Counsel for Licensee

cc: Service List




